
From: Saltaformaggio, Robert L. EOP/WHO
To: Emory A. Rounds III
Subject: RE: CD Request
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 8:44:19 AM

Good morning Emory,
Sandy and I spoke with Mr. Herndon yesterday to flesh out some details. I would like to give you a
call this morning if you are available.
Robert L. Saltaformaggio
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel
(O)  / (C) 

From: Emory A. Rounds III [mailto:earounds@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Saltaformaggio, Robert L. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: CD Request
Robert:
As I am telecommuting and my home phone doesn’t indicate which is a masked (but good)
government caller as opposed to a telemarketer, please e-mail me just before you call to ensure that
I pick it up . . .
I will be “in” until about 3:30-ish today.
Thanks!
Emory
Emory Rounds
Associate Counsel
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division
Ethics Law and Policy Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202-482-9232

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Saltaformaggio, Robert L. EOP/WHO
To: Emory A. Rounds III
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: CD Request - C. Herndon
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 9:38:29 AM

Good morning Emory,

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Robert L. Saltaformaggio
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel
(O) / (C) 

From: Emory A. Rounds III [mailto:earounds@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Saltaformaggio, Robert L. EOP/WHO 
Subject: FW: CD Request - C. Herndon
Good morning.
I’ve been assigned this CD Request and need to ask for a bit more information regarding 

So, thanks!
Emory
Emory Rounds
Associate Counsel
General Counsel and Legal Policy Division
Ethics Law and Policy Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202-482-9232

From: CD 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Emory A. Rounds III

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

No attachment found in 
search

(b)(3), (5), (6)



Subject: FW: CD Request - C. Herndon
Emory,
Please review this new CD request. Please give me a call when you get a chance. I would like to
discuss the  involved with this CD request.
Thanks, Elaine
202-482-9265

From: Saltaformaggio, Robert L. EOP/WHO [mailto ] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:27 AM
To: CD
Cc: Elaine Newton
Subject: CD Request - C. Herndon
Good morning Ms. Newton:
The Office of the White House Counsel is forwarding you a request from Charles Herndon for a
Certificate of Divestiture (CD) for one asset. Mr. Herndon is a Special Assistant to the President and
Director of White House Information Technology.
Attached, please find the formal request from Mr. Herndon pursuant to 5 CFR 2634.1005(a) as well
as our office's formal request to OGE pursuant to 5 CFR 2634.1005(b). The second attachment is a
copy of Mr. Herndon’s financial disclosure report which should also be with OGE for certification.
Please do not hesitate to reach out to our office if you need further information.
Robert L. Saltaformaggio
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel
(O) / (C) 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (6)

3 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), (6); 278 financial 
disclosure report withheld in full - (b)(3) - Available at https://
extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS%20Index?OpenView



From: Saltaformaggio, Robert L. EOP/WHO
To: Rodrick T. Johnson
Cc: Elaine Newton; Teresa L. Williamson; Emory A. Rounds III
Subject: RE: Certificate of Divestiture for Charles C. Herndon
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:02:52 PM

Mr. Johnson,
Confirming receipt.
v/r
Robert L. Saltaformaggio
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel
(O)  / (C) 

From: Rodrick T. Johnson [mailto:rjohnson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Saltaformaggio, Robert L. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Elaine Newton ; Teresa L. Williamson ; Emory A. Rounds III 
Subject: Certificate of Divestiture for Charles C. Herndon
Importance: High
Good Afternoon, Mr. Saltaformaggio:

Attached is the Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-061 for Charles C.
Herndon, Special Assistant to the President and Director of White House Information
Technology. Please forward the original certificate to Mr. Herndon. Also enclosed is
a copy of the certificate for your files.
The original certificate and one copy for your records will be mailed to you. We would appreciate
your forwarding the original certificate to Mr. Herndon, upon receipt.
Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.
Thanks, Again
Rodrick Johnson

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

A copy of the CD can be requested at https://
extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/201%20Request?
OpenForm&Filer=Herndon 






